

A.G.M. 29th August 2020 shoot

Members present

Rob Macfarlane, Tom Crowther, Sam Johnson, Mike Dunning, Robert Tomlinson, Russel Pierpoint, Dave Bithell, Mark Davies, John Tennison, Keith Williams, and Tom Devaney.

Minutes from last meeting,

Financial report.

Bank **£149.00**

Cash **£92.00 after Keith £50.00 Robert Tomlinson £50.00**

And Tom Crowther £70.00 for web site.

60 boxes of clays @ **£24.00 = £1440.00**

Expenses	Shields for Rob Ankers trophy	£26.00
	Small trophies	£66.45
	Insurance	£444.98

Total outgoing including Tom Keith & Robert **£707.43**

Election of officers, John Tennison suggested that Keith stayed as Secretary this was seconded by Tom Crowther, Keith informed the members that he will be finishing next year as he has served a secretary for over 20 years.

Mark Davies proposed John stay as chairman this was seconded by Tom Devaney p[assed unanimously.

It was suggested by John Tennison that Robert Tomlinson receives the £50.00 for looking after the trap, this was agreed.

1.Keith showed the members the new Rob Ankers trophy which he had made giving us another 10 years, everyone was pleased with it.

2.Keith repeated that Shed needs coating haven't been able to do as of stupid covid

3.Toilet to be levelled today please, this was done.

4. Keith stated that the same people were donating prizes and asked everyone to bring something.

4. Badges Keith explained we still had badges on sale at £8.00

A.O.B. John Tennison proposed that we raise the joining fee and annual membership to £10.00 seconded by Mike Dunning this was passed by 10-1

There being no other business the meeting closed at 10.20 a.m.